AGENDA 1/14/2020

WOODVILLE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

16541 ROAD 168 | PORTERVILLE, CALIFORNIA

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
January 14, 2020 6:00 P.M. — Room 36

CALL TO ORDER Time: by Board President Fabiola Guerrero
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

Fabiola Guerrero................ Present [ Absent O Late (J

Miguel Guillen.................. Present [0 Absent O Late [

Amanda Medina................. Present 0 Absent [0 Late O

Rick Luna.....ccccoeevevevnvvenrnnnnnn. Present [0 Absent O Late O

Diana Oceguera-Martinez ..... Present O Absent [J Late []
CONSENT AGENDA

4.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Agenda dated January 14, 2020
4.2 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes dated December 13, 2019 (Enclosure 4.2) Page 4

4.3 Approval of Vendor Payments; Warrant Numbers (Enclosure 4.3) Page 9

December 5, 2019 ck#’s 61919649-61919676 $155,651.89
December 12, 2019 ck#’s 61921469-61921493 $ 25,610.80
December 26, 2019 ck#’s 61923201-61923219 $196,034.48
GRAND TOTAL $377,297.17
Motion to approve Consent Agenda by: Seconded by:

__Guerrero _ Guillen __ Luna __ Medina __ Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed Failed

RECOGNITION

5.1 Monica Guereca

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public may address the Board on any agenda item or other item of interest within the




AGENDA 1/14/2020

10.

11.

12.

13.

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board, before or during the governing board’s consideration of the
item. The Board is not able to discuss or take action on any item not appearing on the agenda. Pursuant
to Board Policy, the Board may limit individual comments to no more than 3 minutes and individual
topics to 20 minutes.

Please begin your comments by stating your name.

CORRESPONDENCE/INFORMATION ITEMS

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS

REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS
9.1 Olinga Ag-Tech

BOARD’S REPORT
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
ACTION ITEMS

12.1 Approval of Resolution 2019/2020-4 for participation in the Classified School Employee
Summer Assistance Program (CSE SAP) (Enclosure 12.1) Page 23

Motion by: Seconded by:
__Guerrero __ Guillen __ Luna __ Medina __ Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed Failed
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION Time: P.M.

Members of the public may address the Board on closed session agenda item before the Board’s
consideration of the item. The Board is not able to discuss or take action on any item not appearing on
the agenda. Pursuant to Board Policy, the Board may limit individual comments to no more than 3
minutes and individual topics to 20 minutes. Please begin your comments by stating your name.

It is the intention of this Governing Board to meet in Closed Session concerning;:

13.1 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (Government Code Section 54957)

A. Certificated Employee Retirement Incentive Request

13.2 Public Employee Employment/Appointment (Government Code Section 54957)

A. Job Title: Kitchen Helper




AGENDA 1/14/2020

14.

15.

13.3 Reclassification of Classified Employee
A. Maintenance, Operations, & Transportation Director

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION: P.M.

The Board President would report the action taken during closed session.
13.1 Discussion and Approval of Certificated Employee Retirement Incentive Request
Motion: Passed Failed

13.2 Discussion and Approval of Offer Employment to recommendation of the Candidates for the
position of Kitchen Helper

Motion: Passed Failed

13.3 Discussion and Approval of reclassification of classified employee for the position of Maintenance,
Operations, & Transportation Director, Retroactively July 1, 2019

Motion: Passed Failed
ORGANIZATIONAL BUSINESS

Consideration of any item that the Governing Board wishes to have on the agenda for the next
Board meeting.

ADJOURN MEETING

Motion by: Seconded by:

__Guerrero __ Guillen __Luna __ Medina __ Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed Failed

Members ol the public may address the Board during the public comments period, or at the ime, an item on the agenda is being discussed. A
maximum ol three (3) minutes will be allotted o cach individual wishing (o speak with a maximum of [ilteen (15) minules allotled [or cach agenda item.
Board action cannol be laken on any ilem not appearing on the agenda.

II'needed, a written notice should be submitted Lo the Superintendent requesting disability-related accommodations or modilications, including auxiliary
aides and services.

Nolice: If documents arc distributed (o the board members concerning an agenda item within 72 hours ol a regular board meeling, at the same time the
documents will be made available lor public inspection at the District Office located at 16541 Road 168, Poricrville, CA.

Agenda submitted and posted by:

Lou Saephan :

Superintendent




MINUTES 12/13/2019

Enclosure 4 2,
WOODVILLE UNION SCHOOL w1301

16541 ROAD 168 | PORTERVILLE, CALIFORNIA

REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
December 13, 2019 5:30 P.M. — Room 36

CALL TO ORDER Time: 5:30 by Superintendent Saephan
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ORGANIZATION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD FOR 2019-2020

3.1 Election of Board President: Fabiola Guerrero

Motion by: Rick L.una Seconded by: Miguel Guillen

__Guerrero M Guillen M Medina M Oceguera-Martinez M Luna
Motion: Passed 4-0 Failed

Note: After appointment of Board President the Superintendent will hand over the rest of the
proceeding to the elected Board President.

3.2 Election of Board Clerk: Diana Oceguera-Martinez
(Enclosure 3.2) Page 6

Motion by: Rick Luna Seconded by: Miguel Guillen

__Guerrero M Guillen M Medina M Oceguera-Martinez M Luna
Motion: Passed 4-0 Failed

3.3 Establish Dates, Time and Location of Governing Board Meetings:
*New start time for Board Meetings, to be held at 6:00 p.m. starting in January 2020

Motion by: Miguel Guillen Seconded by: Amanda Medina

__Guerrero M Guillen M Medina M Oceguera-Martinez M Luna
Motion: Passed 4-0 Failed

3.4 Authorized Signatures Form for Calendar Year 2020
(Enclosure 3.4) Page 7

Motion by: Rick Luna Seconded by: Miguel Guillen

___Guerrero M Guillen M Medina M Oceguera-Martinez M Luna
Motion: Passed 4-0 Failed




MINUTES 12/13/2019

3.5 Election of Board Representative to Vote in 2020 Election of County Committee Members
(Enclosure 3.5) Page 8

Motion by: Rick Luna Seconded by: Amanda Medina

__Guerrero M Guillen M Medina M Oceguera-Martinez M Luna
Motion: Passed 4-0 Failed

3.6 Statement of Facts

(Enclosure 3.6) Page9

ROLL CALL

Fabiola Guerrero................ Present [0 Absent M Late O
Miguel Guillen.................. Present M Absent (1 Late O
Amanda Medina................. Present M Absent O Late O
Rick Luna.....ccovveeveeeeeceeeennn. Present M Absent O Late O

Diana Oceguera-Martinez ..... Present M Absent I Late O
CONSENT AGENDA

5.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Agenda dated December 13, 2019
5.2 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes dated November 12, 2019 (Enclosure 5.2) Page 10
5.3 Approval of vendor payments; warrant numbers (Enclosure 5.3) Page 14

October 31, 2019 ck#’s 61910208-61910234 $184,819.33
November 7, 2019 ck#’s 61913095-61913122 $75,163.25
November 21, 2019 ck#’s 61915645-61915678 $255,892.09

GRAND TOTAL $515,874.67

Motion to approve Consent Agenda by: Amanda Medina Seconded by: Rick Luna

__Guerrero M Guillen M Luna M Medina M Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed 4-0 Failed
RECOGNITION

6.1 Monica Guereca
6.2 Classified Staff Member

Principal, Mrs. Renteria shared that Mrs. Medcalf has been with WUSD for 6 years within various
positions, to include working within the Special Education department and currently as an Instructional
Aide in Transitional Kindergarten with Mrs. Sweeden. Mrs. Medcalf is an invaluable staff member,
whom also has formed part of the PBIS team. Mrs. Renteria shared that Mrs. Medcalf is positive, warm,
and dependable. Mrs. Medcalf has made contributions within the PBIS environment, she offers a safe
welcoming environment for our students. Mrs. Medcalf secretly took it upon herself to add a board in
the staff lounge for staff to provide shout outs, positive vibes, on post it notes to other coworkers. She
has added an extra touch for both students and staff!

IS




MINUTES 12/13/2019

10.

11.

12.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public may address the Board on any agenda item or other item of interest within the
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board, before or during the governing board’s consideration of the
item. The Board is not able to discuss or take action on any item not appearing on the agenda. Pursuant
to Board Policy, the Board may limit individual comments to no more than 3 minutes and individual
topics to 20 minutes.

Please begin your comments by stating your name.

Irene Guillen — Requested consideration of participation in the Classified School Employee Summer
Assistance Program. Per Mrs. Guillen this program provides an opportunity for classified staff to have a
“savings pot” in which an amount selected by the employee is withheld from their paycheck on a

monthly basis and the government will match. Application process is short, 1 page with a Jan. 31
deadline.

CORRESPONDENCE/INFORMATION ITEMS

8.1 Early Retirement Notification 2019-2020 (Enclosure 8.1) Page 32

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS

REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS

10.1 School Nutrition Program - Cafeteria Manager D. Cano. (Enclosure 10.1) Page 33

Cafeteria Manager, shared that Breakfast in the Classroom is smooth, items are easily packed by staff,
and moving along as expected. Thanked support staff and our kids for their hard work and in making

this program a success.

10.2 Review of First Interim - Business Manager J. Ramirez (Enclosure 10.2) Page 37

BOARD’S REPORT

Board Member, Mrs. Oceguera-Martinez provided a shout out to staff who organized Grandparents
Night. It was observed that everything was well organized, those in attendance were provided with
opportunities to decorate an ornament, paint, build a gingerbread house amongst other activities.
Grandparents were able to demonstrate to grandchildren how to put things together, additionally they
were able to take their creations home.

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

CAASP - Superintendent, Mr. Saephan shared information in regards to CAASP scores noting that
some classes hit the 50% mark in mathematics. He shared that assignments and pacing is aligned with
standards, he shared his appreciation towards teachers utilizing the pacing provided.

Rack Room — Mr. Saephan shared that this was a great event for our students in which they were
provided with new shoes and socks.

Academic Awards — Over (100) Principal’s Awards/Honor Roll Medals given to students, additionally
students were provided a field trip to Bowlero and John’s Incredible Pizza.




MINUTES 12/13/2019

13.

Events — Mr. Saephan shared that the Car Show was rescheduled for December 22, 2019 because of the
weather. In the month of November, Thanksgiving meal items were provided to 10 separate families,
they were happy and thankful of having been selected.

ACTION ITEMS

13.1 Approval of Budget Revisions for School Year 2019-2020
(Enclosure 13.1) Page 47

Motion by: Rick Luna Seconded by: Amanda Medina

__Guerrero M Guillen M Luna M Medina M Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed 4-0 Failed

13.2 Review and Approval of First Interim Report for the 2019-2020 School Year
(Enclosure 13.2) Page 59

Motion by: Amanda Medina Seconded by: Miguel Guillen

__Guerrero M Guillen M Medina M Oceguera-Martinez M Luna
Motion: Passed 4-0 Failed

13.3 Approval of Board Policy Updates per CSBA October 2019 Advisement
(Enclosure 13.3) Page 68

Motion by: Amanda Medina Seconded by: Miguel Guillen

__Guerrero M Guillen M Medina M Oceguera-Martinez M Luna
Motion: Passed 4-0 Failed

13.4 Approval of Consulting Contract with Project Consulting Adjunct Staff 4 Education, Inc. for
E-Rate Application Service. (Enclosure 13.4) Page 71

The application process for E-Rate funding from the Universal Service Administrative Company
(USAC) School and Library Division is very time-consuming. If we continue to use this company,
it will keep the paperwork being prepared timely. The district has a long history of working with
this company and we recommend approval.

Motion by: Amanda Medina Seconded by: Miguel Guillen

__Guerrero M Guillen M Medina M Oceguera-Martinez M Luna
Motion: Passed 4-0 Failed

13.5 Approval of Filing Form 470 and Authorize Posting for E-Rate Funding Year 2020 (2020-
2021) (Enclosure 13.5) Page 72

This is an action required by the USAC School and Library Division before the District can start
the procurement process of Internet Access Services and Internal Connections. We ask for your

approval.
Motion by: Amanda Medina Seconded by: Miguel Guillen




MINUTES 12/13/2019

__Guerrero M Guillen M Medina M Oceguera-Martinez M Luna
Motion: Passed 4-0 Failed

14. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION Time: 6:19 P.M.
Members of the public may address the Board on closed session agenda item before the Board’s
consideration of the item. The Board is not able to discuss or take action on any item not appearing on
the agenda. Pursuant to Board Policy, the Board may limit individual comments to no more than 3
minutes and individual topics to 20 minutes. Please begin your comments by stating your name.
It is the intention of this Governing Board to meet in Closed Session concerning:
15.1 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (Government Code Section 54957)
Return to open session at 7:06 P.M.

The Board President would report the action taken during closed session.

Board agreed to participate in Year 2 — Classified School Employee Summer Assistance Program
(CSE SAP)

15. ORGANIZATIONAL BUSINESS

Consideration of any item that the Governing Board wishes to have on the agenda for the next
Board meeting.

16. ADJOURN MEETING

Motion by: Diana Oceguera-Martinez Seconded by: Amanda Medina

__Guerrero __ Guillen M Luna M Medina M Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed 3-0 Failed

Members ol the public may address the Board during the public comments period, or at the time, an item on the agenda is being discussed. A
maximum ol three (8) minutes will be allotied (o cach individual wishing Lo speak wilh a maximum of filieen (15) minutes allolted [or each agenda ilem.
Board acton cannot be laken on any ilem nol appearing on the agenda.

If needed, a written notice should be submitted to the Superintendent requesting disability-related accommodations or modilications, including auxiliary
aides and scrvices.

Notice: II'documents are distribuled (o the board members concerning an agenda item within 72 hours ol a regular board meeting, at the same Gme the
documents will be made available [or public inspection at the District Ollice located at 16541 Road 168, Porterville, CA.

Agenda submitted and posted by:

Yo

Lou Saephan
Superintendent




Enclosure 4.3

YI'STLTS ‘Junouwy 23y [ejoL
pooJ - [00YIS JouY
18'65€$ 0000-0-0004+-000££-00000-0-00Z€S-0€T 0/£26£62 STh/26e 9£000C 610¢/2/11 /85002-Ad SQ004 Yv1S 109
poo4 - eURRe)
£€'69€'T$ 0000-0-0004+-000/£-00000-0-00TE£S-0€T 0bE9b6 STh/T6 €0TSE6 9£000C 610¢/12/TT  98S002-Ad SA004 ¥vIS a109  £SZT00
00°01Z$ ;3unowWY »3y) jejoL
6102/90/1T ‘n12S BunesH qyvs
00°01Z% 80¢0-0-00085-00TT/-00000-0-002£0-010 20-+01-020¢ 6T0Z/0S/1T  19S002-Ad ONILINSNOD NOLLYDNA3 €£2100
ot'8ETS ;Junowy 23y) (e300
sal|ddng
9b'8c1$ 0000-0-000£+-00TT18-00000-0-00ST18-010 6T/0E/1T IS $T000C 6T0T/0E/TT  09S00Z-Ad S1dvd OLNY ¥3INID NOLIOD  8/7000
00'86TL$ unowy 33y |ejoL
B3 [0S 0Z-6T 40j UOANGLIUOD PUN4 Y'T'S
, ST00HIS
00°86T'$ 0000-0-00S+S-000£/-00000-0-00000-010 9¢ 6T02/61/TT  69500¢-Ad ALNNOD IYVINL TV¥INID  T98000
SL'E6E$ nunowy 33y je101
asuodsay adUBASUD/NOW UeIa
G/rc6e$ 0000-0-00085-00ZT1/-00000-0-00000-0T0 1€¢-61 6102/1/21 6S500¢-Ad SILVIDOSSY B SIAVD  86ST00
TETOLLES nunowy P8y [e10L
S#uswAed SIS SHHNL
1£°20L'L€% 0000-0-00085-00ST/-00000-0-00000-0T0 S WAY 610Z/1€/2T  18S007-Ad SISO  £¢8000
00'00S$ nunowy 93y [e301L
uonediiyed SHOMIBN [eany
00°005$ 0000-0-000£S-005T£-00000-0-00000-0T0 LTEEY 940002 6102/9/6 89500¢-Ad ALISYIAINN JLVIS VINYO4TIVD  ST9T00
S6°'SL$ 3unowy a9y je30)
(2) spremy uomuboday yeis
S6'S/$ 0000-0-000£+-0002£-00000-0-00000-010 £60Z 8TT00Z 610¢/T¢/1T  28S00¢-Ad SNOIS B SQUvMY 09100
143 beld  junowy 9p0oD JUNODY HOIYD) ON 2J10AUT  # Od ajeq Jaquny SWeN JOpUdA ON JOPUIA
upny esedas 3210AUT ELTTETETEN]

£0€ ON yoleg
xxk TUNId kxx

00SAdY
t Jo T obed

Wd8S:0Z:€
6toz/s/tt

Wd6S:0Z:€ 6T0T/S/TT - IsI734d |euld djqeAed S)UNODY

uonednp3 Jo 3o AJuno) asejny

1 100YdS A1ejuswajg uolun IYIAPOOM 9



9 oT'6vb'CT$ 0000-0-82056-00000-00000-0-00000-0T0 dgH =3 6102/2/2T SIS
siyausgd yiesH 3q
05°8Zb't$ 0000-0-0Z0¥£-0011£-00000-0-00000-0T0 gH 2d 610Z/2/71 #6500¢-Ad SIS /94000
vo'rrLS 3unowy 23y) [e30)
AW - eua3aje)
Y9 vb/$ 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-00T£S-0€T TZ - 61 'AON Z£000Z 6T02/€T/TT  S95002-Ad AdIVA S¥3DNA0Yd  TO8000
voveLs nunowy %98y €301
62°6¢2$ 0T+S-0-000£4-0000T-00T TT-0-000£9-0T0 10009% 90002 610Z/8T/IT  765002-Ad 10d3a D140
saddns wooisse|) - puadins
9°16% 6¢69-0-000£4-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-0T0 100ST ‘1000v 9+0002 6102/bT/TT  165002-Ad 104d3Q 301440
sai|ddns woolsse)
8E'bETS T15¢-0-000£4-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-010 100/8 ‘1000€ 9+000C 610Z/0Z/TT  06500Z-Ad 10433 31440
sal|ddns 2010
S£'89Z% 0000-0-000£¥-0002£-00000-0-00000-0T0 100£¥ETH800F ¥¥000C 610C/TT/TT  68500C-Ad 10430 DI440  ¢Z0T00
TE'90€$ }Junowy 23y je3oL
sa|ddns - LOW
1£'90¢$ 0000-0-000£4-00TT18-00000-0-00S18-0T0 61978/0T ZE000Z 6102/7¢/TT  $9500C-Ad NOS B NIAT1SDIHOW 652000
00°'0S$ unoWY ¥oaY) [e10L
|EMBUDY 3SUSI[T - 894 PIY 15114 - JUSWISINQUUIIRY
00°0S$ 0000-0-00085-0009¢£-00000-0-00000-0T0 6/¢/1 dd 6102/2/C1 6/500¢-Ad orFANY ‘STIVIOW  T8ETO0
SE'LLS'TS Junowy o3y [2101
Hoys/AssIar - shog/spD
SE'//S'T$ 20£0-0-000€H-0002-90£TT-0-002£0-0T0 SECSS 610Z/02/1T  885007-Ad S1¥0dS NMOLAIW /91000
9T°LE6$ ;unowy y33y) |ejo)L
asealn/suonpadsu] sng
91°/£6% 0000-0-00095-0009¢£-00000-0-00000-010 61/92/11 1S TZ000Z 610Z/92/TT  £95002-Ad 1INIWAINO3 ¥3aNIT 884000
29'81S$ 3uUNOWY M29Y) 2301
sjoo] - salddng
29'815% 0000-0-000£4-00T 18-00000-0-00S18-0T0 808£70€ 6T000C 6107/1Z/TT  79S00T-Ad  SIDIAYIS LIATD 1043Q IWOH  0ZZ000
143 6eyd  jJunowy 9p0D JUNODDY oIY) ON I0AUT  # Od ajeqa 1qunN dWeN JOPUIA ON JOPUSA
¥pny ajeledss IDI0AUT 2JUdIDOY

£0€ ON Yyojeq
kkk TVNID xxx

Wd6S:0Z:€ 6T0Z/S/TT - I15I7134d |euld ajqeAed SjuUNoddy

WdSS:0Z:€ uonjeonpg jo o AJuno) atejny

6t0zZ/sS/zt

00SAdY

¥ jo T abed 1 jooy>s Aiejudwd|3 uolun J|IAPOOM ¥9



bunnsuo) yiey - bujuiea jeuoissajoid 0z-61

ona3
00'052'01% £0T0-0-00085-0000T-00TTT-0-00CL0-0T0 66£00Z 00T00C 6T0Z/%T/IT  $/S00C-Ad 40 ID1440 ALNNOD |AVINL 84000
00°0ST$ :unowy >d3Y) [e30L
Jleday dwng
000514 0000-0-00095-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 LYTL9L 6102/£2/11  £SS00C-Ad 113mMar WLL ~ S89T00
9€¥TS Junowy »oay) (201
fuuieL] uonedYIUsD) SdUBpUSRY
9" v 0000-0-000¢S-000£¢2-00000-0-00000-010 61/T2/TT U 6102/02/11  8/500¢-Ad VYSIYIHL ‘vIdvL  9STT00
€8'T9Z'T$ unowy »o3y) [eIoL
sjesiway)/Aiddns sadeq - eusiaed
G71°99% 0000-0-000£4-00028-00000-0-00T£S-0€T EIETHEP8C 6102/22/1T  S8500¢-Ad ONI VD TVYLN3D 40 OISAS
poo4 - eLa1e)
8¢'888% 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-00TES-0€T €IETPTP8C 62000C 6102/2Z/1T  +8S00T-Ad *ONI VD TVHLINTD 40 OJSAS
poo4 - [00LDS Jayy
0£'20c$ 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-002€S-0£T €ISTH2r8Z 620002 6107/12/TT  £8500¢-Ad ONI vD TvdIN3D 40 0JSAS  8ST000
00°€0S$ ;unowy 93y [ejo)L
B5UDI BYS IIUBLLIOLD JI[gNd
00°€0S$ 0000-0-00085-000/-00000-0-00000-0T0 LPETS9T ozoz/ee/t §SS00¢-Ad VSN ONISNIDIT AIAOW INYMS  TEETO0
vS'zses unowy X3y jejoL
SOIIAIDS Jo1eM
ANK4) ;Junowy xe| asn bS7SE$ :Xe| 350 01 (NS Junowy
pSeses 0000-0-00085-000¢£-00000-0-00000-010 6TTZ1T-6£9/b1ET €2000C 6102/T2/TT  89S00C-Ad SLIADRVdS  €££000
T6'TPE'ES unowy o3y [e3oL
Apups|3
6'THE'ES 0000-0-200SS-00028-00000-0-00000-010 €7 "AON-bZ 'PO $Z000Z 6102/ST/TT  /9S00Z-Ad  NOSIQ3 VINYOJITVD NMIHLNOS  8/+000
08°£SL'T9% Junowly 33y |20l
Sjyauag YiesH 3=q
9 07°088'(v$ 0000-0-+¢056-00000-00000-0-00000-0T0 gH "2=d 6102/¢/c1 #6500¢-N\d SIS /9%000
143 bejy junowy 2P0 WNOJDY  HRY) ON 9JI0AUT  # Od ajeq Jaquiny Swep JOpusp ON JOPUSA
upny jeiedas JDI0AUT 0DUARY
£0€ ON yojeg
kkk TYNID sxx
Wd6S:0Z:€ 6T0Z/S/TT - IS134d [euld d|qeAed SJUNOIdY
00SAdY Wd8S:0CZ:€
v Jo € abed 610Z/S/ZT uoijeonp3 jo 3010 Ajuno) aseny 1 [00Yos AIRjUaWA|T UoIUn |IAPOOM 9

L



08'S61'T$ 1JUNOWY Mo9Y) [€301
JRITETS
' YiSIa
08'S6+'1$ 0000-0-£0055-00028-00000-0-00000-0T0 61/12/1T +¥£000Z 6102/12/1T €/500Z-Ad ALTILLN DI19nd 311IAQO00M  £TS000
TYr'89T$ 1uUnowWY X23Y) |230L
sayddng
TAYMQIYH
w89t 0000-0-000£+-00T18-00000-0-005T78-0T0 61/0€/11 IS TE000Z 6107/0S/TT  7/SO0C-Ad 2DV SYIDYIENISIIM  TZS000
\JA T a4 unowy Y23y jejoL
SDINISS 3ISEM
. J1SYM
2192t 0000-0-9005S-000¢8-00000-0-00000-010 £-S9T0-TT69EY SE000Z 6102/1/2T T£5002-Ad VSN/LNIWIADOVYNVIW 31Svm  £5/000
£0'T6LS$ Iunowy ¥I9y) [e0L
DIAIBS BUOYd
£0'26/$ 0000-0-00065-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 €2/11-42/0T 0£000Z 6102/€2/TT  995002-Ad SSI1YIM NOZI¥IA  ¢80T00
89'069% Junowly }23y) [e10L
SDIAIRS J21doD
89°069% 0000-0-00095-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 86510100V T+000Z 610Z/ST/TT  0/S002-Ad ANAWAINOAMNVA SN 00ZT00
00°056'8Z$ 3uUnowWY »93y) [el0L
Buiuue|d d1631e1S B MaIASY BleQ ‘Bulpeay paping
ona3
00°'SZ2'11$ £0T0-0-00085-0000T-00T 1T-0-002£0-0T0 86/00C 180002 6T0Z/b1/IT  £/S00Z-Ad 40 301440 ALNNOD FAVINL
poddng [euopnusul R diysiepes a1d
onas3
00'SLT'L$ 0000-0-0008S-0000T-00TTT-0-0£02+-010 86/00C 180002 6T0Z/bT/TT  9/500Z-Ad 40 301440 ALNNOD FAVINL
5,13 104 SYNsay 1s8g ‘/ uoibay
ona3l
00°0S2%$ £010-0-00085-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0 818002 60T00Z 6T0Z/FT/TT  S/S00Z-Ad 40 321440 ALNNOD JVINL  8Z/000
143 fejd junowy 3P0 JUNOIDY  WoIY) ON 3JI0AUL  # Od aeqa JaquInN SWEeN JOPUDA ON JOPUIA
upny ojeledas S0I0AUT 0VUIBRY

€£0€ ON Yyoijeg
*kk TYNIA axx

00SAdY
t Jo ¢ abed

Wd8S:0T: €
6toz/s/zt

WJ6S:0Z:E 6T0Z/S/TT - I5I134d leuld djqeAed SUN0ddyY

uonResnp3 jo 3o AZ3uno) alejny

1 100Y>s AlejusIwalg Uolun 3|IAPOOM 9

12



68'1S9'SST$ ;unowy juawied PUIsIq (€301

143 bely  junowy 3po) unoddyY  WIBYD ON 2J10AUT  # Od ajeqg JequinN SWepN 10pudp  ON JOpudA
upny eledos 2010AU] W ITETETEYY
€0€ ON Yydjeg

*kxk TYNID k%%
Wd6S:0Z:€ 6T0Z/S/CT - I1SI7134d |euld djqeAed sjunoddy

00SAdY Wd8S:0¢Z:€
T Jo T abed 610Z/s/21 CO_HGUB—UN JO 30IHO >u:=OU alejny 7 [ooyds Alejuawiajg uojun S||IAPOOM $9



¥0€ ON Yyojeg
*kk TUNI xxx

00SAdY
v jo T abed

WdLp:LE Y
étToz/zy/eT

WdZP:LEY 6T0T/TT/TT - Is1194d |euld 3|qeAed Sjunoddy

uoneonp3 jo adiyo Ajuno) aseng

9b'z8z$ ;unowy yaay) je3oL
76'621% 0000-0-00025-000/£-00000-0-00TES-0ET 0¢/11-21/6 4l 6102/11/C1 T3INVQ ‘ONYD
P6°0b1$ 0000-0-0002S-000/2-00000-0-00000-0T0 02/11-21/6 YW 6102/11/21 T3INVA ‘ONVYD
61/02/11-61/21/6 - Wawasnquisy abes|iy
09'11% 0000-0-000¢5-000££-00000-0-002€5-0€1 02/11-21/6 W 6102/1T/21  979007-Nd T3INVA ‘ONVD £84100
00'0Z<$ 1junowy y23y) [eoL
SADIAIDS 1S9d
00°02¢$ 0000-0-00055-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 ¥80bC ZT000Z 610T/9T/TT  60900Z-Ad J0YINOD 1S3d 11D Z2Zna 6/0100
TTE6TS Junowy »oay)d [e3oL
DIAIIS SUOYd
[44 1) £ 0000-0-0006S-00028-00000-0-00000-010 0€ 'AON - T 'AON 0T000Z 610¢/1/21 86500¢-Ad 11y €/0100
99°Z8v$ Iunowy o3y) jeroL
2DIAIDS BUOYd
99°'78b%$ 0000-0-0006S-00028-00000-0-00000-010 [T '30-87 'AON 600002 6102/8¢/11  £6S00¢-Ad 181y 0ST000
00°0v$ 1unowy »23Y) (8oL
S1EW
00°0v% 0000-0-00055-00028-00000-0-00000-0T0 8bECCSCOST TT000C 610T/%/CT 96G00C-Ad  SIDIAYAS WAOHINN IANIATYAWY  8ZT000
75°268% Iunowy %23y [e10L
Juswade|day 10D - Jozaal4 Ul Jjem
75'768% 0000-0-00095-000/ £-00000-0-00TES-0£T Y6ELOTL 6102/62/TT  S6500C-Ad ONI 'NVORI3WY 959100
v0'1S$ Junowy 3y [eloL
"9 B 'AON - JuswasInquiay abeajiy
Y0'15% 0000-0-0002S-000£/-00000-0-00000-010 "29Q/'AON ~d 6102/¢1/e1  827900¢-Ad eqe ‘enby  1/9700
85°0ZL$ Junowy 23y [e30L
P00 - [00UJS JBYY
6/°6VE$ 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-002€S-0€T 121812 820002 6102/9/21 $0900¢-Ad MINIT 9V
poo4 - eua)aje)
64'0L£% 0000-0-0004+-000/£-00000-0-00TES-0€T 121512 820002 6102/9/21 £0900¢-Ad JINITOY  9TST00
143 bBeld junowy 9p0D WN0DY  YO3Y) ON 3D10AU]  # Od ajeqg JRqunN SwWepN JOpudA ON JOpPUdA
npny ajesedas 010AUT 20UdI3JY

1 1o0y2s AJejuawa|z uolun 3||IAPOOM 9

14



ledpuny - asea

15

95 ST'165'1$ 0000-0-06£t£-00016-00000-0-00000-0T0 112892¢ ££000C 6107/8/t1  +7900Z-Ad D71 'SVIAIRS [eIdURUL DIN
153J19)U]
9 £1°69% 0000-0-08¢£-00016-00000-0-00000-0T0 112892Z¢ ££000C 6102/8/¢T  £7900C-Ad D71 /sa2A95 [epueuld DIN - HSSTO0
LEWA aunowy 3y je3oL
(wsodaq |emur) duj apels yig - 3pojg Wooy
ye'/8p$ 60¢0-0-00085-000T+-00TTT-0-002£0-010 0202 '0Z-61 Ael 610z/e1/eT  22900¢2-Ad UYAHd3IZ 1310H 889100
LS'8E0'TS ;unowy 23y €301
pooJ - |00L2S Joyy
£0°'99% 0000-0-000£-000££-00000-0-002£S-0£T 6CC €80 980 /S¥ 9£000Z 6102/6/T 129002-Ad SA004 YV1S a109
pood - els3a)ed
$526€'T$ 0000-0-000£+-000£-00000-0-00T£S-0ET 62C £80 980 /S¥ SOb 9£000C 6107/6/2T  0T9007-Ad Sa004 YIS 109 /SCI00
20°9S1°T$ IunowWY o3y [e0L
9b"096$ 0000-0-001¢9-00058-00000-0-00T££-95¢€ L[P161T ‘8b16TT 610Z/¢/CT "INI ‘S1D3ALTHIEY OId
Buim Jopuy/ 'slid p|O - uomINISUC)
95°G61'T$ 0000-0-00085-000Z/-00000-0-00000-0T0 LVT61T ‘8bT61T 610Z/€/2T  10900T-Ad ONI ‘S1DALHDYY oId 59100
00'09€$ unowy ¥Ia4) [e101
$9|qNoJ] - Uo!
00°09¢$ 0000-0-00085-00118-00000-0-00ST18-0T0 6SES 610Z/¢/c1  £2900T-Ad "ONI NOLLVYOIALINI HOALIDId 90100
00'15% unowy Y23y je3oL
SIS J21ep
00°15$ 0000-0-00085-0002/-00000-0-00000-0T0 6¥0bE €£T000C 6102/0€/1T  009002-Ad NVOITIND 62000
00°'9v$ nunowy 33y 2301
s394 AWA
00°9v$ 0000-0-00085-0009€-00000-0-00000-010 61/11/21 ud 6102¢/6/21  629002-Ad QIAva ‘YNOWdYD /80100
66'665% unowy %33y €100
JaMod 3ses
66'665% S0T0-0-00085-002+2-00000-0-00220-0T0 9/TT/SPONIZ £0T00Z 6102/1/0T  66S007-Ad our quoged /9100
143 bGeygy junowy 9pOD JUNOJ2DY }IPYD ON 92I0AUT  # Od ajeqd JaquinN Jwep JOpUsSpA ON JOPUDA
upny ajesedas adi0Au] ERITEYETENY

¥0€ ON yojeg
dokk TYNID xxx
WdZV:LEY 6TOC/TT/TT - IS1N94d |euld 3|qeAed SJUnoddy

00SAdY WdLbiLE Y
¥ Jo Z abed 610Z/21/2T uoneosnpg jo 230 AZquno) aleny 1 100yos A1equawajg uolun f|IAPoOMm 9



Zaliwey [ - 3axmisur |4

ona3l
00'0v$ 0000-0-00085-000£/-00000-0-00000-0T0 6£6002 90T00C 610Z/92/TT T1900Z-Ad 40 3D1440 ALNNOD JvInL  8Z/000
6E'VE0'TS sunowy Y33y €301
Alddng Jadeq
L£0T$ 0000-0-000£+-00028-00000-0-00TES-0ET 09-85¢2¥8¢ 610z/s/21 61900¢-Ad "DNI VD TVHLNID 40 ODSAS
poo4 - |00YdS oYY
£6'18¢% 0000-0-000/-000££-00000-0-002ES-0ET 09¥852¥8C 62000Z 6102/S/ZT 819007-Ad "DNI VO TWHLN3D 4O 0DSAS
poo4 - euaased
60'2hL$ 0000-0-0004+-000££-00000-0-00T£S-0€T 09¥852¥8¢ 620002 6102/S/2T £1900¢-Ad "ONI VD TVdIN3D 40 0DSAS  8ST000
08'L6% Iunowy ay) [e101
0g B sdwe
08°26% 0000-0-¢005S-000¢8-00000-0-00000-010 12d-1 PO ¥2000Z 610Z/€/21 80900C-Ad  NOSIA3 VINYOLITYD N¥IHLNOS 84000
LE'S9E'LS }Junowy 23y |ejoL
() ainyuing wooisse)
L£'S9E'($ T0E0-0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-00C£0-0T0 [PPSTZM £TT00Z 6102/02/TT  £Z0900Z-Ad JT1ursooyds 99100
90°02S'T$ 1Junowy Yda3Yy) [e1ol
[9sa1q - uonepodsued |
90'025'1$ 0T£#-0-000£-0009€-00000-0-00000-010 6T/0£/11 1S Z2TT00Z 610Z/08/1T  209007-Ad 7 “odueuly fewawwo) podAjles  B0ET00
SO'PLYS Iunowy 23y [e10L
SDIAIRS Jaido)
SO'vLb$ 0000-0-00095-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 £9608/Z S+000Z 610Z/¥/2T 90900¢-Ad 0D NVOUOW AVY  Z0CT00
(4 &:194] Junowy I3y [e10L
A - BUS1RJe)
'e1Ls 0000-0-0004-000£E-00000-0-00TES-0€T 9-¢€ 90 L£0002 610Z/¢/TT S0900¢-Ad A¥IVA S¥3IDNA0Yd  TO8000
98'vT6'T$ HunowWY ¥23y) 2301
“Juel ALUOY - 35837
8v'b9cs 0000-0-00095-0002£-00000-0-00000-0T0 112892¢ ££000C 6102/8/21 S7900Z-Ad DT1‘s0IAIBS [epueuld D3N HSSTOO
143 6ejd 3junowy 9pO) WNOIIY  HoIY) ON 9I0AUI  # Od ajeq 1aquny SWeN JOpusp ON JOPUSA
upny ajesedas IDI0AUT DU

¥0€ ON Yyojeq
kkkx TVNIH xxx

00SAdV
¥ Jo g abed

WALV LE Y
6Toz/zt/TY

WdLP:LEP 6TOT/TT/TT - IS1134d |euld d|qeAed Sjunoddy

uoieanp3 Jo 32110 Ajuno) aseny

1 100yd>S AJejuswuaig uojun I||IAPCOM +9

L6



t0'619'T$ 3unowy o3y |eoL
pood - BUSISED
o9'e1Z'Td 0000-0-0004t-000/£-00000-0-00T£S-0€T 689//€ '€89//€ 8£000C 6T0Z/¥/21  ST19002-Ad SIDIAYIS AOOH AITIVA
po04 - |00US Jayy
85'GEbS 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-002£S-0€T 689//€ '€89//€ 8E€000C 610Z/v/TT #1900¢-Ad SIADIAYIS AOOd AFTIVA  9¥S000
Tv'986'T$ Junowy y33y) |e30L
SDIARS Jaido)
a 11'586'1$ 0000-0-00095-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 £7886/00b T+000Z 6102/S2/TT  919002-Ad ANIWAINDI MNVE SN 00ZT00
00°0TT$ Qunowy %09y [el0L
eusjuay 'y - anjasuy |e4
ona3
00°0b% 0000-0-00085-00042-00000-0-00000-0T0 6£600¢ 610Z/92/1T  €£19007-Ad 40 321440 ALNNOD FAVINL
ueydses 7 - sy |le4
onad
00°0b$ 0000-0-00085-005T/-00000-0-00000-0T0 6£600C 90T00C 6102/9¢/TT  ¢T900Z-Ad 40 301440 ALNNOD FdvINL  84/000
143 bGejg junowy apOo) UN02DY  NIIYD ON I0AUT  # Od ajeq JaquinN JWeN JOPUdA ON JOpuap
upny eiedag S210AUT ERITEYET )

$0€ ON Yyojeg
sckk TYNID xxx

00SAdY
¥ Jo v abed

Wd/LY:LEY 6TO0T/TT/TT - Is1194d |euld d|qeAed S)UNOdDY

WALV LE Y
6T0Z/CT/TT

uoijeonp3 Jo 32110 Ajuno) aseny

1 100yds Arejuawa|g uoun 3|IAPOOM 9

11



08°0T9'sZ$

unowy juawAed PUISIA [€I0L

143 6ejd  junowy
upny
P0OE ON udleg
sk TUNId %% x

00SAdY
T jo T abed

9p0) JUNOdDY  NI_YD ON 910AUT  # Od ajed
deledoas JI0AUT

JaquinN SUIeN JOPUDA ON JOPUBA
DUIRY

WdLP:LEY 6TOT/TT/TT - IsI134d |euld d|qeAed sjunoddy

WdLP:-LEY
6T0Z/T¥/TN

uonesnp3 Jo 3o Ayuno) aleng

1 [00YydS A1ejuswaj3 uolun I|IAPOOM 9

18



uep Joj bows

90€ ON Udjeg
kkk TVNID xxx

00SAdY
€ Jo T abed

Wd0S:8Z:€
610Z/9Z/2T

WdO0S:8C:€ 6T0C/9C/TT - Is113.d |euld d|qeAed s3unoddy

uonesnp3 Jo 31O Auno) aseng

SL71S$ 0000-0-00095-0009€-00000-0-00000-0T0 SPTS 6102//41/21  0v900Z-Ad SISIYdYAINI SYW  ZSSTO0
09°92L'T$ Iunowy I9Y) je0L
I3QUWISAON - SDIAIRS |e6a
09'9//'1$ 0000-0-00085-00Z1/-00000-0-00000-0T0 8818607 ‘/81860¢ 610Z/11/21  €££900Z-Ad d11 ‘HLIWS ONVZO1  S6H000
00°'S9E‘6ETS IuNoWy I3y 2101
JWAJ s521601d - Je|npojy
v 00'S9¢’6€T$ 0000-0-00029-00058-00000-0-00T£-95€ Z ¥1100C 610Z/0E/TT  Z€900Z-Ad YYINAOW SIc £89T00
€5'0C$ 3unowy ¥23y) [e30L
aMnsu] J[ed 60T - WSWSSINGUIIRY d6e3)iy
£5°02% 0000-0-000Z5-00TT/-00000-0-00000-0T0 6T-T1-2T U 6102/11/21  $¥900Z-Ad vioIgvd ‘O¥3¥y¥and  0E£TT00
11°20E$ Iunowy yo3y)d 830l
salddns - asueuajuiely
H 11°20¢$ 0000-0-000£4-00T118-00000-0-00S18-0T0 790/01¢6 8T000C 610¢//1/¢T  6£900Z-Ad 0D A1ddNS SYIMOUD 1IN¥d  S85000
00'000'0Z$ ;Junowy ¥I3YD |e30L
Buiyoro)) - syomeleq
v 00°000'0Z$ £010-0-00085-0000T-00T TT-0-0S£0H-0T0 JAt 610Z/€1/¢1  TEQD0T-Ad SPRomviva 659100
6t'£88% Iunowy 323y |e3oL
sa1|ddng - aoueujuep
6b°£88% 0000-0-000£t-00028-00000-0-00000-0T0 0868201 £2000C 6102/9/¢T  8£900Z-Ad ATddNS AYYLINYS TVdINID 929100
6£'ST6$ unowy 323y |ejoL
20°'191% 0000-0-000£+-000£2-00000-0-00000-010 61/G2/11 1S 6102/5¢/11 VYY3IS JHL 4O MNvE
0T°vST$ £070-0-000£-0000T-00T 11-0-00220-010 61/S2/11 1S 6102/S2/11 VIS JHL 40 JINvE
15°T1T$ 0000-0-00025-000/£-00000-0-00T£S-0€T 61/SZ/11 1S 6102/S2/11 V¥Y3IS JHL 40 YNvd
[8'S0T$ 0000-0-000£+-00028-00000-0-00T£S-0€T 61/82/11 1S 610z/Se/11 VYYAIS JHL 40 MNvd
91°0/£$ 0000-0-000/+-000££-00000-0-00T£S-0€T 61/52/11 1S 6102/52/11 VHI3IS JHL 40 MNve
saiddng snouep
19128 T1¢0-0-000£7-0S62-00000-0-002£0-010 61/52/11 1S 6102/S2/T1T  2S9002-Ad VYY3IS IHL 40 ¥NvE  8TSTO00
143 6eld  junowy 3poD JUNOJDY  NI3Y) ON IOAUI  # Od ajeq Jaqumnp QuieN JOpUSA ON JOPUBA
pny ajesedas 8d210AUT 30Uy

1 100ydS Asejuawalg uolun J|IAPOOM 9

19



6uuea)) Jodien

ONINVITD
00'002°t$ 0000-0-0009S-00T18-00000-0-00ST8-0T0 0520 6107/9T/21  TH900Z-Ad 13d4dvD Movig 1380y TSSTO00
00'000's$ Hunowy ya3yd je3oL
SIVIAIES 318y -3
1 00°000's$ 0000-0-0008S-0002/-00000-0-00000-0T0 111 610Z/9/8 T€9002-Ad a3 b 44VIS QY 1SNOD 123codd  SOCT00
08°6ST$ ;unowy 329y |20l
AN - eus)ased
08'651% 0000-0-000£/+-000££-00000-0-00T£S-0€T 0T '22Q ££000Z 6102/01/21  $E£900Z-Ad A¥IVA S¥DNA0Yd 108000
SS'STS'6TS$ ;unowy Iy [e30L
£1°€98'01$ 0000-0-000TS-0000T-00TTT-0-00T09-0T0 866 6102/0€/11 LAVIH/HLNOA O¥d
£€9°05€'s$ 0000-0-00075-00001-00TTT-0-0¥2TH-010 866 6102/0€/11 L3VAH/HLNOA O¥d
0S°/b0°C$ 0000-0-000TS-000£2-00TT1-0-00109-010 866 6102/0¢/11 LVAH/HLNOA O¥d
SIDIAISS "AON YINOACId
6T HST'TS 0000-0-000TS-000£2-00TTT-0-0CTH-010 866 610Z/0S/TT  0S900Z-Ad 1¥VIH/HLNOA Odd  CSTT00
78°659% 1Junowy Y23y) [e1oL
Yo'vL$ 69-0-000£H-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-010 10085998521+ 9v000Z 6102/9/2T  6v9002-Ad 1043 301440
sanddns wooussep)
0S'0€T$ 8/T18-0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-0T0 10020912bCTH 90002 6102/9/2T  8Y900¢-Ad 10d3d 301440
saliddnsg asiny
0£'85% 0000-0-000£1-00+1 £-00000-0-00000-0T0 T00CE69/TTTH 6102/b/2T  /¥9002-Ad 10d3d 301440
sa)|ddng 20O U0
ceezes 0000-0-000£+-0002/-00000-0-00000-0T0 1002€69411TH ¥+000Z 6102/b/2T  9¥9002-Ad 104d3q 321440
sanddns woolsse))
€0'cL$ ££9%-0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-0T0 100T26¢2CTH 9+000C 6102/9/CT SH900¢-Ad 10d3@ D40 720100
00'865'T$ Junowy 3y [eoL
uoddng asemyos
00'86S'T$ S010-0-000859-00¢Z-0011T-0-002£0-0T0 6+866 9CT00Z 6102//1/21  1¥9002-Ad 31voLlIN  8EPI00
SL'1S% Junowry o3y (€100
143 beld  junowy 9p0) WUNOIdY  HIBY) ON 210AUT  # Od ajeq JBqunN 2WeN JOpUSA  ON JOPUDA
upny sjesedos 2210AUT ELITEYEYEN]

90€ ON Yyojeg
sk TYNIA #xx

00SAdY
€ Jo z abed

Wd0S:8Z:€
6T0Z/9Z/21

WJO0S:8Z:E 6T0Z/9Z/TT - ISI13.d [euld djqeAed Sjunoddy

uoneocnp3 jo 310 AJuno) aseng

1 jooyds Atejuaualg uolun 3||IAPOOM 9

20



8T1'0£T$ unOWY 29y |01
[on4 - uoneyodsuel |
81°0£2$ 0T£#-0-000£-0009€-00000-0-00000-010 9330 - £ "AON SZ000Z 6102/9/Z1 9€900¢-Ad JNve Xam 866000
66°662% 1unowWy Y23Y) [e10L
dmyjpeg SpIAOId S2IAI9S JBWISIUL
66'66¢$ S0T0-0-00085-002+7-00000-0-002£0-0T0 $18/9/00 £2TO0C 6102/82/21  £¥900Z-Ad QIWIMNN - /89T00
00°02T$ JuUnowy %53y {€30L
211D WBWSISSY/BUNS3] UBS g1
onas
00°0Z1$ 0000-0-00085-000t£-00000-0-00000-0T0 90010¢ 6102/6/21  S£9002-Ad 40 301440 ALNNOD J¥vINL  8£/000
00°006$ ;unowy »osy) €10l
3DUBIRJU0) [BNUUY “ISI] [00YDS |[eWS D).
-43dns
00°006% 90T0-0-00085-0000T-001T1-0-00220-0T0 61/¥1/01 6102/b1/0T  €£5900Z-Ad TOOHDS TIVIWS "0 Fuvint  0SS000
£T'TT0TS }unowy I3y [ej0L
P2 19/$ +010-0-000€H-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0 61-0T-1T°1S 6102/9z/c1 NOZYWV/GONAS
80'S0T$ 0000-0-00085-000/2-00000-0-00000-0T0 61-0T-1T°1S 610z/9¢/C1 NOZYWV/GONAS
00'££6% £010-0-000£+-0000T-00TT1-0-00T0£-010 6T-01-1T°1S 6102/9¢/T NOZYIWY/GINAS
6£9¢$ 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-00000-010 6T1-0T-TT71S 6102/92/T1 NOZVWY/GINAS
sa1ddng snouep
90'Z81% 0000-0-000£+-00028-00000-0-00000-010 61-0T-1T°1S 6102/9z/¢1  15900¢-Ad NOZYWY/GONAS  T8FT00
00'00Zz$ 1unowY X3y) je301
143 bBeld  junowy 9po) JUNODY MRy ON 2010AUT  # Od ajeq BquinN SlIEN JOPUDA ON OpPUSA
npny Neledas S010AUT ELTIETETEN]

90€ ON yoeg
kkk TYNIH sexx

00SAdY
€ Jo £ abed

Wd0S:8Z:€
6t0z/9z/TT

WdO0S:8C:€ 6T0Z/9C/TT - IsI'13.4d |euld djqeAed Sunoddy

uonednp3 jJo 310 AJuno) ase|ny

1 Jooyds Asejuawdlg uolun 3|IAPoOoMm 9

24



8t'rE£0'96T$

nunowy Juawied 1O1ISIA [EI0L

143 Geld Junowy
upny
90€ ON Yydojeg
kkk TVNIS kxkx

00SAdY
T jJo T 9bed

9p0) JUNOdDY  NORY)D ON 30I0AUT  # Od ajeq
Jeiedas 9D10AUT

JaquinN SlUEN JOPUdA ON JOPUDA
ERITEYETENY)

Wd0S:8C:€ 6T0C/9Z/CT - IsI'134d |euld d|qeAed sjunoddy

Wd0S:8Z:€
610Z/92/CT

uonesnp3 jo YO AJuno) aleny

1 |00yoS Alejuawwaj3 uolun AIAPOOM 9

22



Enclosure £,2.1,

BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
WOODVILLE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

RESOLUTION APPROVING PARTICIPATION IN THE
CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEE SUMMER ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

WHEREAS, Assembly Bill (“AB”) 1808, signed by the Governor on June 27, 2018, created the
Classified School Employee Summer Assistance Program (“CSE SAP”) for the 2019-2020 School
Year.

WHEREAS, Senate Bill (“SB”) 74, signed by the Governor on June 27, 2019, provides the
Governing Board of the Woodville Union School District with the option to participate in the Classified
School Employee Summer Assistance Program (“CSE SAP”) for 2020-2021 School Year.

WHEREAS, Senate Bill (“SB”) 75, signed by the Governor on July 1, 2019, revises the
eligibility requirements of the CSE SAP for classified employees for the 2020-2021 School Year.

WHEREAS, the CSE SAP will allow a classified employee of the District who meets specified
requirements to withhold an amount from his or her monthly paycheck during the 2020-2021 school year
to be paid out during the summer recess period in 2021 when regular classes are not in session.

WHEREAS, the participating classified employee will receive from the California Department of
Education (“CDE”) up to one dollar ($1) for each dollar ($1) that the classified employee has elected to
have withheld from their monthly paycheck.

WHEREAS, the District is responsible for managing an account within its general fund called
the “Classified School Employee Summer Assistance Program Fund” where monthly withholdings and
CDE’s matching funds will be deposited and then paid out to eligible participating classified employees.

WHEREAS, in accordance with AB 1808 and confirmed with passage of SB 75, State matching
funds received by eligible employees from CDE as part of the CSE SAP are not considered compensation
for purposes of determining CalPERS or CalSTRS retirement benefits.

WHEREAS, Exhibit “A” contains eligibility requirements, responsibilities, and timelines for
implementing the CSE SAP, subject to impact bargaining for represented employees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of the Woodville Union
School District that it hereby finds, determines, and orders as follows:

1. The District elects to participate in the CSE SAP pursuant to SB 74 and SB 75 for the 2020-2021
school year.

13



2. The Superintendent/designee is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary to implement
this Resolution, including the District’s obligations provided in Exhibit A.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the following vote this 14th day of January, 2020.

AYE:
NO: Fabiola Guerrero
President of the Governing Board
ABSTAIN: Woodpville Union School District
Tulare County, State of California
ABSENT:

I, Dianna Oceguera-Martinez, clerk of the Governing Board of the Woodville Union School
District, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of the Resolution that
was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by the Governing Board at its January 14th, 2020 meeting.

Name: Dianna Oceguera-Martinez
Clerk, Governing Board
Woodville Union School District
Tulare County, State of California

24



EXHIBIT A

1. Eligibility for the Classified School Employee Summer Assistance Program (“CSE SAP”) shall
be determined in accordance with SB 75. Specifically, a classified employee must:

a.

b.

Be employed by the District for fewer than 11 months per fiscal year;

Have worked for the District for at least one year at the time s/he elects to participate in
the CSE SAP; and

His/her salary at the time of enrollment, minus any pay received when regular classes
were not in session during the summer months of June, July, and August of the previous
fiscal year, is no more than $62,400 for the entire school year at the time of enrollment.

2. District Responsibilities

a.

By January 1, 2020, the District will notify classified employees that the District has
elected to participate in the CSE SAP for the 2020-2021 school year.

By April 1, 2020, the District will notify the California Department of Education (“CDE”)
that it has elected to participate in the CSE SAP and will specify the number of classified
employees that have elected to participate and the total estimated amount to be withheld
from participating classified employee paychecks for the 2020-2021 school year.

By June 1, 2020, the District shall notify participating classified employees regarding the
estimated amount of State matching funding that a participating classified employee can
expect to receive, based on the information provided by the CDE to the District. The CDE
is solely responsible for determining the State matching funding available to a
participating classified employee.

During the 2020-2021 school year, the District shall deposit the amounts withheld from
participating classified employee monthly paychecks in accordance with the choices made
by each participating classified employee, pursuant to provision 3(a)(i) below, in an
account within its general fund, to be known as the “Classified School Employee Summer
Assistance Program Fund” (referred hereafter as “Fund™).

On or before July 31, 2021, the District will request payment from CDE for a matching
amount to that which was withheld by a classified employee and deposited in the Fund

During June, July, and August 2021, the District will pay participating classified
employees an amount equal to their withholdings plus the State match funding received by
CDE. This payment will be in either one or two payments, in accordance with the
classified employee’s selected option under provision 3(a)(ii) below.

3. Classified Employee Participation

a.

By March 1, 2020, classified employees must notify the District in writing, on a form
developed by CDE, that the employee elects to participate in the CSE SAP. The

25



classified employee must specify:

i. The amount to be withheld from the monthly paychecks, which may be up to 10%
of his or her monthly pay; and

ii. Whether s/he wishes to have the withheld amounts paid out during the summer
recess period in one or two payments.

b. No later than 30 days after the start of the 2020-2021 school year, participating classified
employees must notify the District if s/he elects to either:

i. Withdraw from the program,; or,
ii. Reduce the amount to be withheld from his or her paycheck.
4. Mid-Year Termination of Participation
a. [Ifan eligible participating classified employee separates from District employment during
the 2020-2021 school year or is employed into a 12-month position, the employee may
request from the District any pay previously withheld from his/her paycheck and

deposited in the Fund. If this occurs, the employee is not entitled to receive any State
matching funds.

26



